AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library

ACTION
REQUIRED

L
H.
It

April 3, 2023
7:00:p.m.

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge
f Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda

A.  Personnel Matiers

Appoiniment: Fart-Time Cierk to tha Board

Appaintment: Social Worker Il (APS)

Appoinrtment: Sccial Worker IA&T (CPS)

Appointment. Non-certified PartTime/Fill-inTelecommunicator (2)
Appatitrment: Part-Time/Fill-in Stafl for Board of Elections (2)
Reclassification: Community FParamedic/MIH Coordinator
Regignation: [ncame Maintanance Caseworker il

Resignation: Certified Desuty

e s R

10.

Resignation: Non-Certified Par-Time/Fill-ln Teleeorpmunicator

Resignation

. Part-Time FilisIn AEMT

Step increases/Metit Increases

1.
Z.
3

D. M

1.
2.
a

Social Services (4)
EMS (1)
Sheriff (1)

RBudget Amendment Nos, 34 - 38

scellaneous Documents

Resalution: Surplus Equipment
GASB 73 Reporiing for Special Separation Allowance
Board of Education Distribution Form Raquest

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

VL.

vm_:%

X

-

™ Intreduction of New Employees
A, Jonathan Nixen, Emeargency Serviees
i B Shelby White, Sheriff
" Scheduled Appointments
A, Michael Ervin, Albernarfe Comrmission
B, Howard Wiliiams, Recreation Direclor
~ Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A
B,
Oid Business
A, Updates from County Mangger
B.
New Business
V% A, Water Department Grant Funding Resolutions & Cedification Form

B.  Audit Contract for FY 2022-2023
C.
M.
E.

S

* Additions or Corrections o Agenda

{Consent flterms as follows will he adopied with a single motion, second and vofe, unless a
requast for removal of an ftem or items is made from 8 Commisaioner ar Commissioners.)

7:00 p.m.
720 p.m.



jid]
ACTIOM
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

. Linscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish {0 address the Board, please state your name for tha recovrd prior to speaking)

A
B

Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11{5){6) - The purpose of the Closed Session is to
consuit with attorney regarding real property, discuss a personne! matter, and to approve
Ciosed Session Minutes.

{After the Closed Session, the Beard is subfect to return ta Open Session and may take
action as needed on any items discussed during the closed session,)

Xl & Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

>

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
» PlatLog
= Tax Department Report
»  Building Inspector's Reports

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

-

* Additions or Corrections o Agganda



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
April 3, 2023

7:00 pam.
V. Enclosures: items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
ftems, please make that requeast gduring the meeting.
V. The following new employees will be introduced to the Board:
Ao Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director: Mr. Nixon will introduced the ToHowing employees:
Employee l!}:nptt;‘;,:?éw‘ Action Flfeetive
Name o alob Title Requtived Date
Betbany Hotram Community Paramedie/MIC Coordimaior | Promation 040172023
Clifton Beaman Full-Time Parsmedic Shift Superyisor Promuotien 04012023
dddddd Moraun 1illy Full-Time AEMT Promotion (04/01/2023
Robert M. Waiking Full-Tigne Shiff Supervisor P'rosrelinn (k0172023
Willtsm Mitchel! Ful-Time Paramedic L Appeintment 03/1 572023

"B Ehelby White, Sheriffs Mr. While will imroduce BeAngelo Freemonweldy, Deputy, who was appointed on Marely |, 2023,

VLA, Michael Ervin, Executive Director of Atbemarle Commission, will discuss grant writing sarvices that
Albermarle Commission provides,

VLB,  Enclosures: Howard Williams, Recreation Director, will provide information on the enclosed PARTE Grant
application to request funding for several projects at the Recreation Center. Board action is requested.

VilLA. County Manager Meath will present several updates to the Board,

XA, Enclosure. The Water Department is requesting the Board to consider and take action an the enclosed
resolutions and cerification form to apply for funding offered by the NC DEG Division of Water
Infrastructure, The application is due by May 1, 2023, Board action is being requested,

IX.B. Enclosure: The Finance Officer and County Manager are recommending the approval of the enclosed FY
2022-2023 Audit Contract with Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co. PA. They will be preparing the audit
for Perquirmans County and for Perguimans County's TDA at a total cost of $47,500. Board action is being
requested.

Xb Enclosure. Pursuant to NC Generat Statute 143-318-11(5)(8), the Board will go into closed session to
consult with attorney regarding real property, discuss a personnel matter, and to approve Closed Session
Minutes.

(After the Closed Session, the Board Is subject 1o return 10 Open Session and may take action
as needed on any ifems discussed during the closed session.)
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as follows will be adopted with 8 single mofion, second and vole,
uriess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Comynissioner)

A Enclosure: Personnel Matters

Emplovee Emplover Action Grade/ New EMective
i Nime Job Titte Reguired Btep Salury Date

Mary Hunnicutd Farl-Time Clerk (o the Board ‘ Appointment 65715 | $24.83/hr. | 04/01/2025% |

Belinds Owens Sogial Worker 11 (A'S) Appoiiment (o2 S, 569 | 0402023

Fleather Bussell Social Worker IAL' (CP5) Appoiniment 6173 £32.321 | 04/00/2023

o Muram Story Mim-Certidied contmunicator Appoiniment [ Sl Lo, | 040172023

Allen Foy No-Cerlified Teleeommunicnutor Appomtment ) Sid 1o, § 040142023

CHowia Thomas Puct-Fime/Fill-n Board of Eleetions ST Appuintment /i RI2GOMr, | 032702023

Brenda Hurdle Pan-Tine/Till-Tn Beard of THections Stafl Appeirimen ! FI2.00/Mhe | 03272023

Bethiny Butlrm Communily Parsmedic/MIEL Coordinator Rectassifteation 030170003

Christing Tumer Ineome Mamtenance Cusesvorker 11 Resignation 033172023

iacolr Sikes Certificd Depuiy Resignation (31723

Kenncth J. Sippel Jr. ParTinne/Thll-Ds Pelecornmmicalor Resignption (372072023

wwwww Sarah [Tickman Part-Tine/Fill=ly AEMT Resignation N3/300023

&, Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or merit increases were approved for the employees. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor {or step or merit ingreases:

Employee Employer Grade/ Mew Effective
N Jub Title Sep Salary
fnoome Maintenanee Lead Worker (FNS) GAG $41.484
i Processine Assislonl Y [V $32.331
Rebeeea Comprew Adnunistrative Offieer | 671} $5t.162

ﬁ Additions or Corrections 10 Noltes



Employee Emptoyee Corsde/ New Effective

Name Job Tiple Step Salary Dhate
Kristin |ogsiter Tneo tenanee Superyisor 11 6744 $43.45 ] 0440172023
Cody Chappell Faramedic B 4874 521.08Mr | (A0T2023
Stephen Chapp Animal Control Officer 6278 IR 170 | 04010023

C.  Enclosures: Budgel Amendment Nos, 34 - 38 are anclosed for your review and action.

D Enclosure. The following miscellaneous document is presented for Board consideration and action;
1, Resoligion to Se igle on Govidenls: The Dowrd will need to congider the enclosed Resolution declaring o vehiele in Sherils OMice s o
surplos vehicle and to aothorize them to sell it on GovBeals. Boatd action i§ beina requestad,
CASIE 73 Heporting for Special Separation Alowsaee:  The Board will need o consider the enelosed 2423 Memorandum of Pazticipation for
Separgiion Allowance Bemefit with avanaugh Macdonald Constiliing 0 complete the GASE 73 Report, County staff recommends approvad.
3owrd action ix being reguesied
3. Boavd of Eduention Bistribution Form Request: Fnelosed is 3 Distribution Request Needs-Based Public Schood Capital Fanel reguest in the
amatat of FHLESO for he Porguimans County Inlermediate Sehool {grades 3-8) Project. Board action is being requested,

[ 3

*Adt‘liiic)ns or Corrections [ Notes



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
Aprii 3, 2023

7:00 pum.
I, Enclosures: items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If vou wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.
V. The following new employees will be introduced to the Board:
A Jonathan Nixen, Emeraency Services Direetor: Mr, Nixon will introduced the Tolowing employees:
Bmplovee e Employes Action Effective
Mame Joh Tile Reguired [t
Bothany Bultram Comianity Paramedic/MIC Coordinator Promotion Od0 12023
Cfifton Reaman Full-Timg Paramedic Shift Supervisos Promotion (443172023
Morean Lilly | Full=Trve AEMT Promotion 030173023
Robert M, Watking Full-Tinse Shift Supesvisor IFromoliogs 04/01/2023
William Misehe) Full-Time Paremedic Appoininien| 03152023

B, Shelby White, Shevift: Mr, White wilt irgroduce DeAngelo Freemonweldy, Deputy, who was appointed on March 1, 2023

VILA, Michael Ervin, Executive Director of Albemarle Commission, will discuss grant writing services that
Albemarle Commission provides.

VI.B.  Enclosures: Howard Williams, Recreation Director, will provide information an the enclosed PARTF Grant
application to reguest funding for sevaral projects at the Recreation Cenier. Board action is requesied.

VIILA.  County Manager Meath will present several updates o the Board.

XA Enclosure: The Waler Departmant s requesting the Board to consider and take action on the encloged
resolutions and certification form to apply for funding offered by the NC DEQ Division of Water
Infrastructure. The application is due by May 1, 2023, Board action is being requested,

IX.B8.  Enclosure: The Einance Officer and County Manager are recommending the approval of the enclosad FY
A022-2023 Audit Cantract with Thompson, Price, Scott, Adarmns & Co. PA. They will be preparing the audit
for Perguimans County and for Perquimans County's TDA at a totat cost of $47,500. Board action is being
reguested,

Xl Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(8)(8), the Board will go into closed session fo
consult with attorney regarding real property, discuss a persannel matter, and o approve Closed Session
Minutes.

(After the Closed Session, the Board is subject fo return to Open Session and may talke action

et ik e g e e ok e Ve e

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent fflerns as foflows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vate,
unless a request for removal from the Consert Agenda is heard from g Conmigsgioner}

A. Enclosure: Personne! Matters

Employes Employee ' Ao Greade/ New Effective
Namg Jab Title Regnired Step Salary Pate
Mary Fluanisutt Part-Time Clerk to the Board Appoiniment G315 | 324830 | Q40172023
Bulinda Chwens Sockl Worker HH (APS) Appointiment 692 SA4. 869 | (/0172023
Fleather Russell Social Worker IA&T {CT'S) Appointment 61/3 332,321 G4/01/2(823
Muoroun Story Non-Certified FPelecommunicior Appainimesl a1 S04 | 0402023
Allen Foy NossLertificd Teleconmunicator Appoitdmernt 601 St 16hr. | 04012013
........ Crorin Thontas Part-Time/Fik-1n Bosed of Eleglions Stadf Appoinhment n/s L12.00Mr, | 0327/2023
Brenda Hurdle Part-Time/Fill-k Board ol Elections Stadf Appaintinent e F12.00/Mr. | 43/27/2023
Bethany Buinem Comnunity Panmmedie/Mit Coordinaior Reelassification V51 ST23My | 0300172023
Christing Turner Ineome Maintenasce Coseworker 1] Resienation U3/3072023%
Jawoh Sikes Cenitied Deputy Resignation 03172023
Kenneth 1. Sippel Jr. Par-Time/ by Telecommunteator — § . Resianation D303
Surah Hickman Part-Time/ Fill=In ALLMY Resignation (0372672023
B. Enclasures: During the Budget process, the following step or merit increases were aporoved for the employegs, The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step ar merit increases:
Employee Employee Grade/ New Effeetive
Nitme Job Title Step Sudary Date
Javan Ward Ingome Maintenance Lead Worker (FNE) Hhilh YA | 004172023
Elena RidelilfHowed! Processing Assistant V - 61/ $32133F | 04012023
Rebuecen Corprow Admisistrative Officer 1 6711 51162 | 040172023

*midilimls ar Corrections 10 Notes



Emplaxvee Lmployee Crrade/ New Kilective

Nane dab Tide Step ; Date
Kyistin 1aygiler Income Maintenanee Supgrvisor 11 h7/d 43 1 na/nia023
Cixdy Chappell Paramedic a5/l $20 080 | A0
Stephren Chappeli Animal Control OMieer H2/8 E3R 170 | 0440172023

0

Enclogures: Budget Amendment Nos. 34 — 38 are enclosed for your review and action,

D, Enclosure. The following miscellaneous decurment s prasented for Board consideration and action:

I, Resolution tn Sefl Yehiele on CovDends: The Board will need to congider the enclosed Resalution deelaring 2 vebiele in Sherill™s Olfice a5 8

sueplug vehicle and 1o putborioe them t sell it on CovDerls, Board aetion i being requested,
GASE 73 Reporting for Specig) Separation Allowanee:  The Hoard will need 10 congider the eaclosed 2003 Memorandum of Pasticipation for

(=]

Separation Allowance Benefit wath Cavimaugh Macdonald Consetiing 10 complete the GASB 73 Report, County stalf reconsnends approval,
[Board action is being reguested
3 Board of Education Bistribntion Form Request: Iinclosed is a Distribution Reguest Needs-Bused Fablic School Capital Fund request in she

amuount of 11550 for the Perguimans County Ttermediate Sehool (grades 3-8) Paoject, Doard action 15 being sequested.

* Additions or Correstions to Notes




VAL - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Mary . Hupnicutt SOC. SEC. NO.: —
POSITION:_ Clerk to the Board — Part-Time DEPT.: _ County Manager
V] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2023

GRADE: ___ 65 STEP: 15 SALARY: _$24.83 per bour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _ April 1, 2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[:] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRARE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[:l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STE™: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK FPERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FrEkhkrtidrhhithiihit
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION com,m&aea APPROVAL,
DATE: I}LTE 5 2.8 13

FINANCE OFFICER

GORY

Revised 7/05




W.AZ, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 03/01/2023

COUNTY COF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Belinda Owens 80C, 8EC. NO. .
POSITION: Social Worker it (APS) DEPT: Social Services

[:] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 04/01/2023
GRADE: 69 STEP: 2 SALARY: § 44,869.00
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 03/31/2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE (STEP}
DATE: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: % :

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

A AanInthn nﬂ.zﬁ/fra
DATE: ()3 OI-2073

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

CORY.



IV.A3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 022212023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Heather Russell S0C, SEC. NO,
POSITION:  Social Worker IA&T (CPS) DEPT: Bocial Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 04/01/2023

GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: §$32,321.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:  03/31/2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

(] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PRORBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE {STEP)

DATE: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COYNTY @NAGER APPROVAL
hunes | to bt
t
paTE: _O3-01-20¢3 DATE: 31 Lt/ 23
FINANCE OFFIGER

DATE:




V.A4, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March 20, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Morgan Story S0OC. 8EC. NO.: X20-XX

POSITION: Noncertified Telecommunicator __ DEPT.: 911 Coromunications

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:  April 1, 2023
GRADE:_ 60 STEP:__ 1 SALARY: $14.16 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

T

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 9 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS'THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
***w*w***w*w*****w#w
DEPARTMEMT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
.
owre: 3/27/
pAfE: TE: 3‘ ‘27’ 23
FINANCE OFFICER

COPRY

Revised 7/05



WW.A4. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March 20, 2023 .
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: __Allen Foy S0C. SEC. NO.: XXX-XX. —
POSITION: Nep-certifi DEPT.: 911 Communications

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:  April 1, 2023

GRADE: §b S5TEP: 1 SALARY: $14.16 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: sSTELP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED CQUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
RRRRATHRNN N kk R hwE
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENBATION coupTy MANAWROVAL
= am
Ve ( / y
DATE: DJTE: 3/27/23

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05




V.45, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Gloria Thomas S0C. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Part time/ a3 needed office staff DEPT.: Board of Elections

[] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ March 27, 2023

GRADE: N/G STEPN/IG SALARY: §12/hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 4 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
I:I DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

Ol RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE (S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE iNCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Ak A v T ok o R koo o R
l:)EEF"ARTME/T%‘1 ENDATION cou TYMANA{_E APPROVAL
\
oares ] 9\7/ 2073 oyre: 3[24123

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Reavised 7/05

DATE:




WAL - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brenda Hurdle S0C. S8EC, NO.:
POSITION: Part time/ as needed office staff REPT.: Board of Elections

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ March 27, 2023

GRADE: N/G STEP:N/G______ SALARY: $12/hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[.j DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECCMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE (N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION co%\r MANAGERJAPPROVAL
e
i \
/ ‘m,___ Ty
DATE:-/ / A"] / 2c 03 ore: 5 2,4 3

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: @ @ V

Revised 7/05




IV.A.6, - Page 1

EVIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/28/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Bethany Buttram S0C. SEC, NO.:

POSITION: Community Paramedic/ MiH Coordinater  PEPT.

[ NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: March 1, 2023
GRADE: 70 STEP: & SALARY: _$24.258 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: March 1, 202

CURRENT: GRADE:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

STEP: _______ SALARY:

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: 5TEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

hdddded ek R R A W R

DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGERIAPPROVAL,
| /%Wmh
]
TE: ,5"/‘;?L 342 ENTE: j;/ 'Zﬁ/ Z3
FINANCE OFFICER
CORY

DATE:

Reviged 7/05



VA, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: lanch 2] 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Christina Turner S0C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker Il DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE; STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE. STEP: SALARY:

1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

DATE QOF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION: MARCH 31, 2023 @

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MA!;%ER APPROVAL
;égmam ?'{] Chamey 4 i / )

DATE: March 21, 2023 DATE: 3/ z%/z&"

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

CORY

Revised 7/05



IV.A8. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 5 l 2| 23

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE!PRDBATJONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

]

NAME: Jacob Sikes 80C. SEC. NQ.: .\

(1 new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE;

GRADE: _ STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

T Ty T I v T e T — TN v gL T e —— e T E TR Tt
e e o B S ATt Fery M s L RCTRM Ty e in il
P

«>URRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
£7 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE oF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Pate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
RADE: STEP; RY:

[J DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 4 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY; _

[] _ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUI. PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

X 3M7/23 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.
Date

mEPAR MENT RECOMME DAT’!QN COUNTY MA A APFPROVAL
U th,

DATE_ 3~) 23 DYATE: _{3‘/3/23

F’“lNANCE OFFICER *""*":3 -, . *vw
B _ CORY
DA TE:

Revised 7/05



W.A9, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March 20, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Kenneth Sippel 80C. SEC, NO.: XXX-XX1
POSITION: Non.certified Telecommunicator  DEPT.: 911 Communications

(] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: IR

GRADE:__ _. STEP: SALARY: . ...
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: . ETEP: SALARY:

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDAYION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E] DATE QF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

March 20, 2023
DATE QF EMPLOYEE RESHANATION

aie

[j RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE {8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

hdttiAhdkhdkdidiodiid

COUNTY MANA RAFPRDVAL
ﬂb«h

D TE 3/2—0/23

COPRY

Revised 7/05%

REPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

: @ME

FINANCE OFFICER

DA

DATE:




W.AL0, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/28/2023
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

S0C. SEC. NQ.:
EMS

NAME: Sarah Hickman
BOSITION:  Part Time AEMT DERT.:

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE;
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP SALARY:
(]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[:] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION 8Y DERARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE!: BTEF: SALARY:

{:] DATE OF EMFLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

bate

X  3/29/2023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION BY EMAIL
Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE GOUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

W e Fe e dede e de ok Aok W

DEPART%COMMENDATION co%v MANAG APPROVAL
ATE: ?/2?/3} olre: 29/ 22
FINANCE OFFICER TN N P
CORY
DATE:

Revised 7/06



iv.B.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ’%/ le X

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jovan Ward S0C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Lead Worker (FNS) DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

REGDMMENDATIGN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FUR EMPLOYEE 3TEPIMERIT RAISE:
Date: 4/1/2023 GRADE: 65 STEP: 6 SALARY: § 41,484,060

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION jl};mf MANAGRR APPROVAL
N %75? I 7’/7 (?JJ")('H’/'Y\ P ri'
DATE: March 6, 2023 DATE 3/ 7/ 23

FINANGE OFFICER
DATE:

{f! ::\1 ( {'ﬂ | !i‘I.‘fjj".,.‘--i 7

" Revised 7/05



.82, - Page 1

FMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: "?’)/ le )‘D‘S%

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME: Elena Ratcliff-Howell SOC.: SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Processing Assistant V DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOBPERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEM: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECDMMENDATIDN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE;
Date:  4/1/2023  GRADE: 61 5TEP: 3 SALARY: $32,321.00

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

o AT 77 Cheran ey a’“'{‘(» ‘fd‘

DATE: March 6, 2023 / DATE: 3/ 7/ 22

FINANCE QFFICER
DATE:




iv.B.2. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: :’-5} { o } A

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Rebecca Corprew S0C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Administrative Officer | DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:
Date:  4/1/2023  GRADE: 67 STEP: 11 SALARY: §51,162.00

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION /%:Nw MA AGER APPROVAL
A (“,?ﬂﬂﬁm,j
DATE: March 6, 2023 mu‘rE: / / TI1%

FINANCE QFFICER
DATE:

U "ewg d{ ;1)05 }i’f



IV.B.2, - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM PDATE SUBMITTED: 03/01/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kristin Lassiter S0C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Income Maintenance Supervisor il DEPT: Social Services
[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 04/01/2023

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[l DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE (STEP)

DATE: 04/01/2022  GRADE: 67 STEP: 4 SALARY: § 43,145.00
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION NTY MANABER APPROVAL
5‘?%?3(’»1,-#) C banes f /MWLL lea,tfv
DATE: m)-;a}ﬂm;*’) D/!.TE: 3/ 3'/ 23

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

CREW



IV.B.2. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 3/1/2023

COUNTY OF PERGQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Cody Chappell S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION:____Paramedic DEPT.. EMS

[] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: 5TEF: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STERP: SALARY:

[]  JOB PEREORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

X 411/ 202 3HRECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: __ 68 STEP: 4 SALARY: $21.68 Hourly

THE ABOVE NAMEDR COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY.

e ghe e e e A e e e k! ook e e g ke ol e e

DEPARTMENT BECOMMENDATION cou%; MANAGER APPROVAL,
/2453 are: _3[46/23
ATE: _3/ 72/ 3 DATE: 3: {
FINANCE OFFICER

COPY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




IV.B3, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: -?) - “-d - A3

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Stephen Chappell S0C. SEC.NO..__ o
POSITION: Animat Control Officer DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTNE DATE:
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 62 STEP: 7 SALARY: $37,238
X JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X  4-1.23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 62 STEP: 8 SALARY: $38,170
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

Date

{1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

drddrddddr b hh A AR wiw R

DEP%Z\I ECOMMENDAT ON CDUMA R APPROVAL

paTE: >~/ 6 -3 DA E: j/?/%

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: C&f/ kD[ & Wt{ ﬂ

Revised 7/05




BUDGET AMENDMENT

W.C.2, - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 35

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE

AMOUNT

INCREASE ‘DECREAS%E#

10-348-000 DSS - Btate Grants

32,758

10-610-192 DSS - Crisis Intervention

32,758

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding as awarded

by the State FOR THE Crisis Intervention Program..

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023.

Chalrman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



V.C.l, - Page 1

BUDGET ANMENDMENT
PERGQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 34

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUM&EER DESCRIPTION OF CODE | INCREASE [ DECREASE
10-348-000 _ |DSS - State Grants ) 21,751
10-610-202 DSS - Low Income Water Assistance 21,751

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding as awarded
by the State for LIWA program.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

QF SAID BOARD, 3rd DAY QF APRIL, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.C.3, - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 38

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOQUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE ] DECREASE
10-348-000 DSS - State Grants 15,000
10-610-198 PSS - Low Income Water Assistance (LIEAP) 15,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding as awarded
by the State for Low Income Energy Assistance Program..

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
FERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



iv.C3. - Page 4

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUNDS
NO. 37

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE

50-348-006 County Construction - Perquimans Basin 1,500,000
50-000-724 County Construction - Perquimans Basin 1,500,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding as awarded
by NC Commerce for Perquimans Basin Project.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




V.3, - Page 5

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO, 38

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-360-006 |EMS - Trillium Opioid Funding 9,868 |
10-592-748 EMS - Trillium Opioid Funding 9,868

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding as awarded
by Trillium and as discussed during March BOC meeting.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

QF SAID BOARD, 3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS QF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF APRIL, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Officer



w1 - Page 1

CHARLES WOODARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIRMAN

TIMQTRY ). CORPREW

JOSEPH W, HOFFLER

P.O. BOX 45 T. KYLE JONES
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 JAMES . WARD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
COUNTY ATTORNEY

MARY I HUNNICUTT
CLERK TC BOARLY

W, FRANK HEATH, 111
COUNTY MANAGRER

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Conunissioners that:

1. The following described vehicle 1s hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the

County:
Modei : ‘
Year Malu,‘ Model VIN
2014 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXATSEHT46310

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to sell these vehicles on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the vehicles at
any time during this process.

4, The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this
resolution to be posted on bulletin board at Courthouse and place it on the County’s website and
Facebook page. After not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County Manager is
authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 3™ day of April, 2023,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of oppartunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



v.D.2. - Page 1

Memorandum
To: Finance Directors and Human Resource Directors
From: Micki Taylor & Todd Grean

Date: March 27, 2023
Subject: GASB 73 Reporting for Speciat Separation Allowance

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LIL.C (CMC) is offering local governments the chance to have
actuarial studies performed for the Special Separation Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers.
The separation allowance is a locally administered benefit provided to certain law enfarcement

officers upon their departure from garvice,

CMC is a premier actuarial consulting firm founded solely for the purpose of providing actuarial
services to state and local governments. CMC also performs the actuarial valuation for Other
Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) in accordance with GASE 74 and 75. A separate data request

is issued for OPER valuations.

GASB Statement No. 73 establishes accounting and financial reporting requirements for pensions
that are not within the scope of GASB 68. GASB 68 relates to pension plans that are administered
through qualified trusts. For most units, GASE 73 will apply to the Law Enforcement Officers’
Special Separation Allowance (LEQSSA). If vou currently administer the Special Separation
Allowance for Law Enforcement OQfficers through a qualified trust, please contact Micki Taylor at
CMC for the data request related to the preparation of the actuarial valuation report required uncler

GASE Statement 68.

The reporting date for GASB 73 will be June 30, 2023. The valuation date wil be
December 31, 2021 and the measurement date will be December 31, 2022, For measurement of
the Total Pension Liability and Pension Expense, the December 31, 2021 accrued liability will be
rolled forward to the measurement date of December 31, 2022 using standard rofi-forward
proceduras. If alternative valuation or measurement dates are requested for GASE 73 reporting,

additional fees will apply.

If your focat government participated in the actuarial study in 2022, the retired participant data
pravided last year will be used for the Fiscal Year 2023 report. The active participant data is
provided by the Local Government Employees Retirement System (LGERS). I addition, we are
requesting information that will be necessary for Fiscal Year 2024 reporting, Additional information

is provided on the following pages.



v.D.2. - Page

NOTE: You must complete the attached forms in order to participate, even
if you participated in previous years., The cost to your local unit of government and the

procedures you must follow are autlined balow:;

1)

2)

3

4)

3}

The base fee for all Units will be $550 per local unit, plus $3.95 per covered employee
and retiree. If your local government offers the Separation Allowance benefit to any other
employee groups (General Employees, Firefighters, ete.), a base fee of $550 wilt apply to
each additional employee group, plus $3.95 per additional covered employee and retiree.

Units must return the 2023 Memorandum of Participation to Cavanaugh Macdonald
Consulting, LLC indicating their desire to participate and the Data Collection Shest no
fater than May 15, 2023 to receive the pricing above. If the forms are received after May
15", the reports will be completed as soon as possible following recelpt of the required
inforrmation. Additional fees may apply if the information is not received by the deadline,

Units are to receive copies of their actuarial reports by July 34, 2023 provided the required
informatlon is received by the deadiine above. Units will be billed directly by Cavanaugh
Macdonald Consulting, LLC. DO NOT PAY CAVANAUGH MACDONALD

CONSULTING, LLC IN ADVANCE,

Units may negaotiate other services with Cavanaugh Macdonald Consutting, LLC outside
the scope of the agreement. The hourly rates for consulting services range from $140 to

$420.

Additional fees may apply if corrected data collection items are provided after the report
i issued and/or time is accrued answering auditor questions.

Note: Unless Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LL.C has questions, you may not hear from
them umtll you get your copy of the actuarial report.

The main contact persons with Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC are Micki Taylor
and Todd Graen (NCSSALEO@®CavMacConsulting.com). If you have any questions, please
contact Micki at (678) 388-1709 or Todd at (678) 388-1705.

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALEO@CavMacConsulting.com

2



iv.D.2, - Page 3

2023 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION
FOR SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT

UNIT:
MAILING ADDRESS:
CITY: ZIF CODE:

NAME:
TITLE:
PHONE #: ( )
EMAIL ADDRESS:

On behalf of the unit government noted above, we agree to engage Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting,
LLC to prepare the disclosures required under GASB Statement No. 73 for the Special Separation

Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers,

I have read the terms listed on the cover memorandum that outlines conditions and fees of the contract
related to reporting requirements under GASE Staternent No. 73, Should my unit of governmen! determine
at eny point that we do not want to continue our participation in the Actuarial Study Program, we will notify
Cavanaugh Macdaonald Consulting by letter of our dealre {o cancel. In order to complete the report in time
for Fiscal Year 2023 reporting, CMC will need to receive all requested information no later than May

15, 2023.

Funderstand that we will ba billed directly by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC and copies of
the actuarial report will be emailed to our office by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting by July 31, 2023,
DO NOT PAY CAVANAUGH MACDONALD CONSULTING, LLC IN ADVANCE.

By signing this document, | have accepted the terms and conditions outlined in the cover memorandum
and agree to pay Cavanaugh Macdonald Consuiting upon the complation of all work.

Signed this day of , 2023,

(SIGNATURE)

(TITLE)

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3580 Busbee Parkway, Sulte 250, Kennaesaw, GA 30144

NCSSALEO@CavMacConsulting.com




v.D.2. - Page 4

DATA COLLECTIONS SHEET FOR
SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023
(Article 12D of Chapter 143 N.C. General Statutes)

This form should be completed and returmned by May 15, 2023,

UNIT:
UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LGERS) LD. NUMBER (if available):

1} The active participant data as of December 31, 2021 has been provided by the
North Carolina Local Government Employees’ Retirement System for use in the
actuarial study. Typically, the Separation Allowance benefit is provided only to
law enforcement officers (LEQ). Please check the box(es) below if any of the
following employee groups have been extended this benefit at the option of the local
government. If only LEO are offered the separation allowance benefit, please

skip to #2.
1 Firefighters

[T General Employees

2} Please provide the total gross separation allowance payments made to all retired

members for Calendar Year 2022 (January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022):

B

3) Please provide the administrative expenses* for Calendar Year 2022

(January 1, 2022 to Dacember 31, 2022):

¥ Costs incurred by the employer related to the administration of the separation allowance
keneflt (e.g. actuarial report fees, costs to process separation allowance payments, costs to
send annual tax statements, staff time to assist employees in projecting retirement amount,
staff time in preparing the data needed for the actuarial report, etc). I no amount is
provided, $0 administrative expenses will be assumed for GASB 73 purposes.

If you have questions about the form, please contact Micki Taylor or Todd Green
(NCSSALEQ@CavMacConsulting.com) at Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting at (678)
388-1709 or (678) 388-1705.

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALEO@CaviMacConsulting.com




Iv.D.2, - Page 5

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA COLLECTIONS SHEET

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024

In preparation for the GASB 73 reporting reguired for Fiscal Year ending
June 30, 2024, please provide a Microsoft Excel file of any refired employees receiving
a separation allowance as of December 31, 2022. The file should contain the following
iformation and can he emailed to NCSSALEQ@CavMacConsuiting.com. Please include
the name of the local government in the email. We are enclosing a template to use for
providing the retiree information.

3
>

b U A

Name

Separation Allowance Payment Amount PER PAY PERIOD
as of December 31, 2022

Pay Period: Bi-weekly, monthly, semimonthly, weekly, ete.
Date of Bith (MM/DD/YYYY)

Gender (Male/Female)

Date of Retirement (MM/DD/YYYY)

This information will be used for the Fiscal Year 2024 reporting period. We are
requesting this information since it may be easier for your unit to provide the retiree
information as of December 31, 2022 now instead of producing the information in

2024,



Page 6

V.D.2,

HAASIWAT HF T AfUTOoUnGES
Bialie *Apkec ZZoTficferiose O YIS et
_mE “o31} Aarr/aafinm) WAl laaaa/aa/inm) \E_ﬁﬂs___wmmhmmmﬁm mo_mwﬁ_ﬂd“ iad uﬁmh“ Mm““xmﬂ W
) JUSUBLIEY JO 1R Jgpuan y3id J0 5380 ., : - -H3LN
dNOYG ApRam) LNNOWY souemopy atuey
AJNEN0TES poliag Azg
" " n “af i it ]
"TTOZ/TESTT )0 se sarugiey aduemopy uoljeiedas ou peyY noA §1 s syl predausig

"CTOT/TES T 4ok pasgal 10 pojeniuna) Jey) saamey SPROUI 10U 0
TTOZJTESTT 40 se seainey souemoy Uojeledas stuasalday g12Q

“SHEISP Joj uonedinied Jo WNPURIOWSIA 3Y3 01 9391 asBalY

BWEN LINA/ALITVAIDINAIA 191u3

Bleq 23438y ZZ0oe/TE/z1




V.3 - Page 1

DISTRIBUTION REQUEST OFL USE ONLY
NEEDS-BASED PUBLIC SCHOOL CAPITAL FUND Appraved:
NORTH CAROUINA EDUCATION LOTTERY Bate:

Date of Request; 3-23-2023

County: Perauimans County Contact Person. Frank Heath
Address: £.0. Box 45, Hertford, NC 27944 Title: County Manager

LEA: Perguimans County Schools Phone: 252-426-8484
Address: P.Q. Box 337, Heriford, NC, 27944 Emall: frankheath@perguimanscountync.gov

Project Title: Perquimans Caunty Intermadiate School {grades 3-8)
Project Address: Tab

The Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund Is gaverned by-Article 38B of GS 135C-546. The purpose of the NBPSCF s to
assist counties with their eritical public scheo! bullding capltal needs. Grant funds may be used for construction of new
public schoot bulldings, as well as additions, repalrs, and renovations to exlsting public school buildings. Grant funds
cannot be used for real property acquisition, or for capital improvements to administrative bulldings., Grant funds may be
utffized for a lease agreement per 65 115C-546,13, Do Not use this Distribution Request Form for lease payments.

Tota! Project Costs (per signed agreement)  State Grant Lol Match Tatal
Planning / Deslgn $ 25,000.00 + 8 = 5 25,000.00
Construction 5 32,365,500,00 + 5 = 532,365500.00
Other 5 4,534,500.00 + & = 4 4,534,500,00
Total 5 36,525,000.00 + 5 = S 28,925,000,00

Deslgn Firm: Hite Associates
Date of Design Contract: February §, 3022 Bid Date (___actual X estimated): 3/16/2024

General Contractor: TBD Date of Construction Cantract: TBD
Construction Start Date [ actual X' estimated); April 30, 2024 Completion Date {  actusl x_estimated): April 30, 2026

Local Matching Fund Requirement: 11} __ 1:3 wmes QF e X 0% ] 5% _ 15% ) 25% )  35%
Source{s) of matching funds:
Project Costs {as of date): 03-22-2023 State Grant Lacal Match Total
Planning / Design § 11,850 + 50 = 5 11850
Construction $0 + 30 = S§o0
Other 50 + 80 = 40
Total 3 11,850 vt 50 = § 11,850
Grant Funds Requested All Prior Requests This Request Tatal
Planning / Dasign S0 + % 11,850 = 5 11,850
Construction $0 + 50 = $0
Other 50 + 50 ' = 54
Total 50 o § 11,850 = 5 11,850

Supporting Dacumentation: Ar DPI's request, submit documentation to P! substantinting project expenditures identified here,

Reporting Requlrements
We, the undersigned, agree to submit a report dascribing the progress of this project, including State and Local amounts expended, as

ench distribution request; 2) annually on ar before April 1 of each year; and 3) within 80 days following completion of the
Woe certily that the project herein described 15 within the parameters set Forth i Article 388 of 53 115C-548,

3/13[23

{Date)

O:’:/Z?a/zoz_a

(Data)

Rev, 08/07/2022



VI.B. - Page 1

Project Costs continued

Project Costs

Applicant; Perquimans County Parks & Recreation Project Name; Pergulmans Outdoor Recreation Additions 2023

Building and/or Renovating Costs
Baseball Field with dugouts and fence, b"tses Lump Sum 270,000 T 270,000
Splash Pad 34 x 4g.w/r9rycied water system and pump house { Lump Sum 365,000 : 365,000
Plende Area 30 x 20 concrete slab w/shade canopy; 4 tables w;'attached benches (2 ADA)‘ Lump Surm 32,680 32,680
Sidewalks to connect w/existing and 4ft wu:la splash pad penmeter concrate | Lump sum 22,00l0 ” 22 000 B
2 Bleachers - 5 ller 50 person ea; 2 benches @splash pad 2 benches @dug out = Lump Sum 19 aoo E 18, 000
I S T
nghtmg @hallﬁeld 200ft radiys w/qnwronmentai hght contmls ; Lump Surn 215,000 ; 21 5 (JDO
Parking - Asphalt 50 spacas, adjolns existing ! Lump Sum ; 80,500 | 90,500
Scoré Board | | R : : | 1 o | 8,500 a 3” 8500““‘
Cnst to Bluild or Renovate: | 1,022,680

jency for the Cost of Building / Renovating

Con ingency (nnt to exceed $% ar S50L000 of the cast to build, whichever is less) | ’ |
Land Value (m drcate purchase or dandtion}

Land Acqu:sntron E'] F’urchase i“,":! Donat:on ; l
Pianning and Incidental Land Acquisition Costs

Construction management, site planning, prellmlnary dmﬂgm survay and 5 | |
appraisals, or the cost of preparing the application (hot to exceed 20% or :

$200,000 of the cast of the project, whichever is less)

Total Project Cost: { 1,022,680
Total PARTF Grant Request:| 500,000
Totaf Local Match: | 522,680




2

Page

VI.B.

SV rnd
BHITIHOHS DHIAIT =amn 153003y 414vd 2
SANYILSM RIS s SAIEUDP DMLSINTE e
UYL PNEF T - ——~- HAINAL 01 EMNARMASTY
SHS(NM WROLYANGE %7 S3WDW L9~ AWONMOB H3NAZITH  ~meeee
[TeTER
Y14 GIDUYEIE - MUVd HEYIdS dVI MAAEIAD
[ T ] T ~ PRt
1334 g0 8 & e - o
SHUFRRELS
e
= EIE R a =
H3ME0 —
m HEYE TYRIL SN0 GO0 4y35
= RANHIT SHYSHNOERS

ETEE "L Mgk

NY1d 31US JEMYd £702

ALHA0D SHYWINDEI
LNIHIAOH P A1RT0N

HIINTT NOIIVIHOTY SHYMINDYId




:




Page 4

VLB,

 pJleog 84005
yoes ajdoad

0% Jo Aypedes Adoue) speys/m s — T =
- sipeag - a1y Jldlg PRI oA EEEEE s =
plewieq® Bunybr - : s
- sooeds T “ \ N o
MB3U 05 - 0] . S R a A
mn_x‘_‘mu papuedxy . I - :

- (vave)
saiqel  ‘Adoued
UM BBIY DUDI] - ~

se1owLad punoe L e Nl
- Mj|emapis 393910UC0 31| el ),
- Y3M ped yseds - : .
~ saupusg -
pue syjnobnp s
Hilm D94 fjeg - A MOV S

TLI224D U
SUOnIPpPY poscdoag




+ Non-slip surface
+- Water is recycled

Spiash Pad




(vav z) mm”_n.m...n v

|peys 3004 0Z X 0T -

- 9DBJING 933U2UOD -

CEX R IVRIP |




- Page 7

VLB,

CBO[ QUIS=3INIBaJYI¢ 010U anII0 B0 1UsIuo391agqny

=

CY%dC%VEY%SORY=LIND SPoqUIDRy LTZ8THIGT

l=ARY

T

SNURQUCT SWNZUIIEM/ UG DGNINOA MMM/ SaTI




Page &

VLB,

089°'2zZS$ YoIBW suewwinbiad
000°00S$ 1senbay 41UVvd4ON
089°2Z0°1§$ FIVIWILIST TVIiOoL
005°'8% pieog 8100§
00S'06% bupjied
000’5124 Bunybn
000°61$% sayoueg R sisyoea|g
000°'ST1ZC$ Bunubin
000°2Z$ J9lauiliad ped

ysejds g sy}|emapis

089’¢ced {vav ) ss|qel v ®
Adoueld/m eady 21udid

000°59¢£% ped ysejdsg
ooo0‘0ses Pi®ld jleqiios

ET/6/E Bunesw dligng Jayie paisnipy

19bpng joofodd

SRINIRG 3Ry B

INFTIECHS SHIN T === ISAMIY S soesss
SRROIEN IS T SR INLSEE  ——
L DT e EEIC R S
TENMIRGIYEO: W SIMIY AV - WONTOS HRRARIRY e
TTEGE]
SRS
; | 1 ,\\\.-...f.f

1534 L il o i N
- Py N,
o P - G

.
T

ETIT 1 kvt

HY Td 3105 EHYd S22
AERNGT SNYRINTHIL

JHIAIASH S AEFHIVE
HIENI]D HOEIVTHIIE SHYKINTLE




Page 9

VLB,




IX.A. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY — “wagmpso

CHARLES WOODARDR

BOARD OF COM:MISSIONERS VICH CHAMAN

TIMOTHY J. CORFREW
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER

P.O. BOX 45 T KYLEJONES
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 JAMES W, VARD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W. HACKNEY HIGH, IR,

MARY I HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY

CLERK TO BOARD

W, FRANK HEATH, HI
COUNTY MANAGER

RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT

WHEREAS, Perquimans County has need for and intends to construct a project described as
Water Distribution System Improvements — Perquimans River Crossing and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County intends to request Stale loan and/or grant assistance for the
project,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY:

That Perquimans County, the Applicant, will ‘arrange financing for all remaining costs of the
project, if approved for a State loan and/or grant award.

That the Applicant will provide for efficient operation and maintenance of the project on
completion of construction thereof.

That the Applicant will adopt and piace into effect on or before completion of the project a
schedule of fees and charges and other available funds which will provide adeguate funds for
proper operation, maintenance, and administration of the system and the repayment of all principal
and interest on the debt.

That the governing body of the Applicant agrees to include in the loan agreement a provision
authorizing the State Treasurer, upon failure of Perquimans County to make a scheduled
repayment of the loan, to withhold from Perquimans County any State funds that would otherwise
be distributed to the local government unit in an amount sufficient to pay all sums then due and

payable to the State as a repayment of the loan.

That Frank Heath, County Manager the Authorized Representative and successors so titled, is
hereby authorized to execute and file an application on behalf of the Applicant with the State of
North Carolina for a loan and/or grant to aid in the study of or construction of the project described

above.

That the Aunthorized Representative, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed
to furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such
application or the project: to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other
documents as may be required in connection with the application.

Perguimans County’s Vision:
T5 be a communily of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IX.A, - Page 2

Adopted this the 3™ day of April, 2023 at Perquimans County, North Carolina.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board



IM.A, - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CHARLES WOODRARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIRMAN

TIMGTIHTY 1 CORPREW
JGSEFH W, HOFFLER

PO.BOX 45
. . T. KYLE JONES
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 JAMES W. WARD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACICNEY HIGH, JR.
COUNTY ATTORNEY

BMARY P HUNNICUTT
CLERK TO BOARD

W. FRANK HEATH, 111
COUNTY MANAGER

RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT

WHEREAS, Perquimans County has need for and intends to construct, plan for, or conduct a
study in a project described as Bethel Water Treatment Plant discharge relocation
and Winfall Water Treatment Plant discharge relocation and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County intends to request State loan and/or grant assistance for the
project,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY:

That Perquimans County, the Applicant, will arrange financing for all remaining costs of the
project, if approved for a State loan and/or grant award.

That the Applicant will provide for efficient operation and maintenance of the project on
completion of construction thereof.

That the Applicant will adopt and place into effect on or before completion of the project a
schedule of fees and charges and other available funds which will provide adequate funds for
proper operation, maintenance, and administration of the system and the repayment of all principal

and interest on the debt.

That the governing body of the Applicant agrees to include in the loan agreement a provision
authorizing the State Treasurer, upon failure of Perquimans County to make a scheduled
repayment of the Joan, to withhold from Perquimans County any State funds that would otherwise
be distributed to the local government unit in an amount sufficient to pay all sums then due and
payable to the State as a repayment of the loan,

That Frank Heath, County Manager the Authorized Representative and successors so titled, is
hereby authorized to execute and file an application on behalf of the Applicant with the State of
North Carolina for a Joan and/or grant to aid in the study of or construction of the project deseribed

above.

That the Authorized Representative, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed
1o furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such
application or the project: to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other
documents as may be required in connection with the application.

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of epportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IX.A. - Page 4

Adopted this the 3% day of April, 2023 at Perquimans County, North Carolina .

Wallace . Nelson, Chatrman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk 1o the Board



IX.A. - Page 5

WALLACE E, NELSON

PERQUIMANS COUNTY S

CHARLES WQODARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIRMAN

e TIMOTHY J, CORPREW
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER

P.O. BOX 43 T. KYLE JONES
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 ; A:M'I']S Wow M‘D
TELEPHONE: 1.252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
COUNTY ATTORMNEY

MARY P HUNNICUTT
CLERE T0 BOARD

W, FRANK HEATH, ITI
COUNTY MANAGER

FORM FOR CERTIFICATION BY THE RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Chairman of the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners does hereby certify: That the attached resolution is a true and correct copy
of the resolution authorizing the filing of an application with the State of North Carolina,
as regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Perquimans County Board of
Comunissioners duly held on the _3"  day of _April , 20_23 ; and, further, that such
resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my office,
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 3" day of Aprit, 20 23 .

Mﬁary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
1o be a community of opportuntity in which to live, learn, wark, prosper and play.



iX.B. - Page 1

Thompson, Price, Scoit, Adams & Co., PA,
4024 Qleander Drive Suite 3
Wilmington, North Carolinag 28403
Telephone (910} 791-4872

Fax (910) 239-8294

e AT BaHLIE AdLdbabd AT R

lanuary 1, 2023

Perquimans County
P.O. Box 45/128 N Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Perquimans County for the year
ended June 30, 2023,

Audit Scope and Ohjectives

We will audit the financial statements of the gavernmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including
the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of Perquimans County as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2023, Accaunting standards generally accepted in the United States of America {GAAR)
provide for certain required supplementary information (RS, such as management’s discussion and analysis
(MD&A), to supplement Perguimans County’s basic financial statements, Such information, although not a part of
the hasic financial statements, is required by the Governmenta! Accounting Standards Board who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to
Perquimans County’s RS in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
{GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inguiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements,
We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following
RSl s required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but wil not be audited:;

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis
2) Net Pension Asset/Liability RS

3) OPEB

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSl that accampanies Perquimans
County’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whaole [in a separate
written report accompanying our auditor’s report on the financial statements OR in a report combined with our
auditar's report on the financial statements],

1) Schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

2) Budgetary Comparison Statements




IX.B. - Page 2

3} Combining Statements
4] Individual Fund Statements

The objectives of our audit are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whale
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinions about whether your financial statements are fairly presenied, in all material respects, In conformity
with GAAP, and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph
when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high levef of
assuyrance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an apdit conducted In accordance
with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment of & reasonable
user made based on the financial statements. The objectives also include reporting on:

= Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regutations, contracts,
and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial
statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

+ Internal contral over compllance related to major programs and an opinien {or disclaimer of opinion) on
compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards that could
have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.5, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR} Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards {(Uniform Guidance).

Auditar's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements and Single Audit

We will canduct our audit In accordance with GAAS; the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standords, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of
1996; and the provistons of the UnHorm Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination
of major programi{s) in accordance with Uniform Guidance, and other procedures we consider necessary to enahle
us to express such opintons. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism thraughout the audit.

We will evalitate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achleves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the fimancial statements are free of material misstaterment, whether from (1} errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3} misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the government or to scts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
government, Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse In financial audits nor do they expect
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse,

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detaifed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements or noncompliance may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned
and performed in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standords. In addition, an audit is not designed
to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not bave a direct
and material effect on the financial statements or on major programs, However, we will Inform the appropriate
level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misaporopriation of assets that
came 1o our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or
governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. We will include such matters




IXKB. - Page 3

in the reports required for a Single Audit. Qur respansibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our
audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors,

We will alsc conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the povernment’s ahility to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will inchude tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
tests of the physical existence of Inventories, and direct confirmation of recetvables and certain assets and
tiabilities by correspondence with selected Individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We
will also request written representations from your attarneys as part of the engagement.

We may, from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your
account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards fo protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service praviders to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we
will take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the
unauthorized releaze of your confidential information to others. In the event that we are unable to secure an
appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your
confidential information with the third-party service provider, Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the
work provided by any such third-party service providers.,

Qur audit of financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities,

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obitain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to
the audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures respansive to those risks and obtain evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal contral, Tests of controls may be
performed to test the effectiveness of certaln controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting
arrors and frand that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements
resulting from illegal acts and other noncomphiance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. Qur tests, if performed, will he tess in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal
control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to
Gavernment Auditing Standards,

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and aperation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material
noncampliance with compliance requirements applicabile to each major federal award program. However, our
tests will he less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no
opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance,

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal contraf or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accardingly, we wHl express no such opinign, However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards, Goverament Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

Audit Procedures—Campliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial staterments are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of Pergquimans County's compliance with provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those procedures

f
f
¥
H
1
N




IXB. - Page 4

will not be to provide an opinion on overall compiiance, and we will not express such an opinion in our repart an
compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Stondards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal
awards applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable
protedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on each of Perquimans County's major programs, For federal programs that are
ncluded in the Complisnce Supplement, our compliance and internal control procedures will relate to the
cormpliance reguirements that the Compliance Supplement identifies as being subject to audit. The purpose of
these procedures will be to express an opinion on Perquimans Caunty’s compliance with requirements applicable
to each of Its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance,

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related
rotes of Perquimans County in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America ard the Uniform Guidance based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in sccordance
with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with apphcable professional
standards. The other services are limited to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards,
and related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse
to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsihilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements,
the schedule of expenditures of federat awards, and related notes and that yvou have reviewed and approved the
financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related nates prior to thelr Issuance and
have sccepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an
indlvidual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experlence; evaluate the
adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Single Audit

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for (1)
designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error,
tnctuding internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and manitoring ongoing activities to help
ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2} following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there
is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in compliance with compliance
requirerments; and (4) ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported.
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of
accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, and all accompanying information in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations
(inchuding federal statutes), rules, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements (including award
agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying significant contractor relationships in which the
contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information.

Yau are alsa responsible for making drafts of financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, all
financial records, and related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that
information {including information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible




IX.B. - Page 5§

for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and
falr presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties
and all refated-party relationships and transactions, and other matters: {2} access to personnel, accaunts, boaks,
records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform
Guidance; {3) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (4) unrestricted access
ta persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence, At the
conclusion of cur audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the finsnclal statements;
schedule of expenditures of federal awards; federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements; and related matters.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming
to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by
us during the current engagement and periaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually
and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whote.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraug affecting the government involving (1) management, (2}
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and {3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from emplovees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, vou are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the
government complies with applicable laws, repulations, contracts, agreements, and grants, You are also
responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that we report, Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance,
it is management’s responsibility to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and
the terms and conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncampliance are identified
including noncomgpliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action an reported
audit findings; and prepare a sumimary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action plan. The
summary schedule of prior audit findings should be available for our review on July 1, 2023,

You are responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying with the
compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (including
notes and noncash assistance received, and COVID-19-related concepts, such as lost revenues, if applicable) in
conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards. You also agree to [include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards that includes our report therean OR make the audited financial statements
readily avatable to intended users of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards no later than the date the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is issued with our report thereon}. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that {1) you are responsible for presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; {2) you believe the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance; {3} the methods of measurement or prasentation have not changed from those used in the prior period
for, If they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of expenditures of

fedaral awards,

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.5, generally accepted accounting principles {GAAP). You agree to
include our repart on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have
reported on, the supplementary information. You aiso agree to [include the audited financial statements with any
presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial
statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary




(X.B, - Page 6

information Is issued with our report thereon). Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written
representation Jetter that {1} you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information In
accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, Is fairly
presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methads of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period {or, if they have changed, the reasans for such changes); and {4) you have disclosed
to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the
supplementary informattan.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed
in the Audit Scope and Obiectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions
taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements,
performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings,
conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, and for the timing
and format for providing that information,

Engagement Administration, fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form that
summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility 10 electronically submit the reporting package
{including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of faderal awards, summary schedule of prior audit
findings, auditor’s reports, and corrective action plan} along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit
clearinghouse. We will coardinate with you the electronic submission and certification. The Data Collection Farm
and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor’s
reports or nine months after the end of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the county; however, management is respansible for distribution of the
reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing priviteged and
confidential information, copies of cur reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., PA and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation
and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to Cognizant Agercy or
its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.5, Government Accountability Office
for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or fo carry out oversight responsibitities,
we will notify you of any such reqguest. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under
the supervision of Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., PA personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies or infarmation contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies,

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the repor! release
date or for any additional period requested hy the [Name of Cognizant Agency, Oversight Agency for Audit, or
Fass-through Entity]. tf we are aware that a federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting
an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies} contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the
audit documentation.

Gregory Adams, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing

the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. We expect to begin our audit on approximately July 1,
2023 and to issue our reports no later than October 31, 2023,




IX.B. - Page 7

Our fee for these services is stated in the approved audit contract. Any additional work out of the normal scope
of the audit will be at our standard hourly ratez plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word
processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, et¢.). Qur standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of
respansibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit, Our invoices for these
fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. n accordance with our
firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more averdue and may not be resumed
until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagernent will be
deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even i we have not completed our
report. You will be obligated to compensate us for alt time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket
costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from yaur personnel
and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant
additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the
additional costs.

Reporting

We will issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit, Cur reparts wilt be addressed to managament
and the governing body of Perguimans County. Circumstances may arlse in which our report may differ from its
expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it
may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-
matter paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are
other than unmoedified, we will discuss the reasons with yvou in advance, If, for any reason, we are unable to
complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decling to express opinions or
issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement,

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on campliance and
other matters will state that (1) the purpose of the report is solely ta describe the scope of testing of internal
control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to pravide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance, The
Uniforms Guidance report on internal control over compliance will state that the purpose of the report on internal
control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over compliance and the
results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance, Both reports will state that the report
is not suitable for any other purpose.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Perquimans County and helieve this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please lel us know. If you agree
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,
Thompaon, Price, Seott, sdams & (fo. . DF




IX.B. - Page 8

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Perquimans County.

Management signature:

Title:

Date:

Governance signatiire:

Title:

Date:




IX.B. - Page 9

LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2022

The | Soverring Board

of Primary Government Unit

Perguimans County

and | Discretely Presented Component Linit (RPCW) (if applicable)
NA

Primary Goverrnment Unit, together with DPCU {if applicable}, hereinaltar refarred (o as Governmental Unit(s)

and | Auditor Name

Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co. PA

Auditor Address

4024 Oleander Drive, Suite 103, Wilmington, NC 28403

Hereinafter referred to as Auditor

for Fiscal Year Ending [ate Audit Wil Be Submitted to LGC
06/30/23 10/31/23
Must be within four months of FYE

hereby agree as follows:

1, The Auditor shall audit all statements and disclosures required by U.8. generally accepted auditing
standards (GAAS) and additional required iegat statements and disclosures of all funds andfor divisions of the
Governmental Unit(s). The non-major combining, and individual fund statements and schedules shall be
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and an opinion shatll
be rendered in relation to (as applicable) the governmental activities, the business- type activities, the aggregate
DPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information (non-
major govaernment and enterprise funds, the internal service fund type, and the fiduciary fund types). The basic
financial statements shall include budgetary comparison information in a budgetary comparison statement,
rather than as R3|, for the General Fund and any annually budgeted Special Revenue funds.

2. At a minimum, the Auditor shali conduct the audit and render the report in accordance with GAAS. The
Auditor shall perform the audit in accordance with Govermmant Auditing Standards {GAGAS) if the
Governmental Unit expended $100,000 or more in combined Federal and State financial assistance during the
reporting pericd. The auditor shall perform a Single Audit if required hy Title 2 US Code of Federal Reguialions
Part 200 LUiniform Administration Requirements, Cost Frinciples, and Audit Requiraments for Federal Awards,
Subpart F (Uniform Guidance} or the State Single Audit tmplementation Act, This audit and all associated audit
documentation may be subject to review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with Federal and State
taws, including the staffs of the Office of State Auditor {O5A) and the Local Government Commission (LGC). If
the audit requires a federal single audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance (§200.501), itis
ragommended that the Auditor and Governmental Unit(s) jointly agrea, in advance of the execution of this
contract, which party is responsible for submission of the audit and the accompanying data collection form to
the Federal Audit Clearinghouse as required under the Uniform Guidance {§200.512).

Effective for audits of fiscal years beginning after June 30, 2023, the LGC will allow auditors to consider whether
a unit qualifies as a State low-risk auditee based upon federal criteria in the Uniform Guidance

§200.520(a), and (b) through (e) as it applies to State awards. In addition to the federal criteria in the Uniform
Guidance, audits must have been submitted timely to the LGC. If in the reporting year, or in either of the two
previous years, the unit reported a Financial Performance Indicator of Concern that the audit was late, then

Page 1



IX.B. - Page 10

LGC-204 CONTRACT TO ALIDIT ACCOUNTS Rov, 11/2022

the report was not submitied timely for State low-risk auditee status. Please refer to "Discussion of Single
Audits in North Carcolina™ on the |LGC's website for more information.

H the audit and Auditor communication are found in this review to be substandard, the rasults of the review
may be forwarded to the North Carclina State Board of CPA Examiners (NC State Board).

3. i an entity is determined to be a component of another government as defined by the group audit
standards, the entity's auditor shall make a good faith effort to comply in a timely manner with the requests of
the group auditor in accordance with ALI-6 §600.41 - §600.42,

4, This contract contemplates an unmodified opinion being rendered. If during the process of conducting
the audit, the Auditor determinas that it will not be possible to render an unmaodified opinion on the financial
statements of the unit, the Auditor shall contact the LGC Staff {o discuss the circumstances leading to that
conclusion as soon as is practicat and before the final report is issued. The audit shall include such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in the
gircumstances. Any limitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification shoufd be fully
explained In an attachment {o this contract,

5. If this audit engagement is subject fo the standards for audit as defined in Government Auditing
Standards, 2018 revision, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, then by accepting this
angagement, the Auditor warrants that hefshe has mat the requirements for a peer review and continuing
education as specified in Govemment Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees to provide a copy of the most
recent peer review report to the Governmental Unit(s) and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of an
audit contract. Subsequent submissions of the report are required only upon repont expiration or upon auditor's
receipt of an updated peer review report. If the audit firm received a peer review rating other than pass, the
Auditor shall not contract with the Governmental Unit(s) without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC for a
peer review analysis that may résull in additionat contractual reguirements.

if the audit engagement is not subject to Government Auditing Standards or if financial statements are not
prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and fail to include all
disctosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide an explanation as to why in an attachment to this

contract or in an ameandment,

6. it is agreed thal ime is of the essence in this contract. Al audits are to be performed and the report of
audit submitted to LGC Staff within four months of fiscal year end. If # bacomes necessary to amend the audit
fee or the date that the audit report will be submitted to the LGC, an amended contract along with & written
explanation of the change shall be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for approval,

7. Itis agreed that GAAS include a review of the Govemmental Unit's (Units') systems of internal control
and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law requiraments
applicable thereto, that the Auditor shall make a written report, which may or may not be a part of tha wrilten
raport of audit, to the Governing Board setting forth his/her findings, together with his recommendations for
improvement, That written report shall include all matters defined as "significant deficiencies and material
weaknaesses” in AU-C 265 of the AICPA Professional Standards (Clarffied). The Auditor shall file a copy of that
report with the Secretary of the LGC.

For GAAS ar Government Auditing Standards audits, if an auditor issues an AU-C §260 report, commonly
referred to as "Governance Letter,” LGC staff does not require the report to be submitted unless the auditor
cites significant findings or issues from the audit, as defined in AU-C §260.12 - .14, This would include issues
such as difficulties encountered during the audit, significant or unusual transactions, uncorrected
misstatements, matters that are difficult or contentious reviewed with those charged with governance, and other
significant matters.

Page 2



IX.B. - Page 11

LBC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2022

8. All local government and public authority contracts for audit or audit-related work reguire the

approvat of the Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures

related to internal confrots, bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Governmental Unit's
records for audit, financial statement preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other audit- related
work in the State of North Carolina, Approval is also required for the Alternative Compliance Examination
Engagement for auditing the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds

expenditures as allowed by US Treasury. Approval is not required on audit contracts and invoices for

system improvements and similar services of a nor-auditing nature.

9. Invoices for services rendered under these contracts shall not be paid by the Governmental Unit(s) until
the invoice has been approved by the Secretary of the LGC. This also includes any progress billings

[G.8. 158-34 and 115C447]. All invoices for audit work shall be submitted in PDF format to the Secretary

of the LGC for approval. the invoice marked ‘approved' with approval date shall be returned to the Auditor

to present to the Governmental Unit(s) for payment. This paragraph is not applicable to contracts for audits

of hospitals.

10.  In considerstion of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Governmental
Unit(s) shall pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC if required, the fee, which includes
any costs the Auditor may incur from work paper or pear reviews or any other quality assurance program
required by third parties (federal and state grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations)

as required under the Federal and State Single Audit Acts. This does not include fees for any pre-issuance
reviews that may be required by the NC Association of CPAs (NCACPA) Peer Review Committee or NC State
Board of CPA Examiners (see item 13).

1. the Governmental Unil(s} has/have outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff,
either in the notes to the audited financial statements or as a separate report, a calculation demonsirating
compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor shall submit fo LGC Staff
simultaneously with the Governmental Unit's (Unlts’) audited financial statermnents any other bond compliance
statements or additional reports required by the authorizing bond documents, unless otherwise specified in the
bond documents.

12.  After completing the audit, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing Board a written report of audit. This
report shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: (a) Management’s Discussion and Analysis,

(b) the financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit{s) and all of its component units prepared in
accordance with GAAP, (¢) supplementary information requested by the Governmental Unit(s) or required for full
disclosure under the law, and (d) the Auditor's opinion on the material presented. The Auditor shall furnish the
required number of copies of the report of audit to the Governing Board uponcompletion.

13.  If the audit firm is required by the NC State Board, the NCACPA Peer Review Committee, or the
Secretary of the LGC to have a pre-issuance review of its audit work, there shall be a statement in the
engagement letter indicating the pre-issuance review requirement. There also shall be a statement that the
Governmental Unit{s} shali not be hilled for the pre-issuance review. The pre-issuance review shall be pedormed
prior to the complated audit being submitted to LGC Staff. The pre-issuance review report shall accompany the
audit report upon submission to LGC Staff,

Page 3



IX.B. - Page 12

LGC-208 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOQUNTS Rev. 1172022

14. The Auditor shall submit the report of audit in PDF format to LGC Staff. For audits of units other than
hospitals, the audit report should be submitted when (or prior to) submitting the final invoice for services
rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes a matter of public record for
inspection, review and copy in the offices of the LGC by any interested parties. Any subsequent revisions to
these reports shall be sent to the Secretary of the LGC. These audited financial statements, excluding the
Auditors’ opinion, may be used in the preparation of official statements for debt offerings by municipal bond
rating services to fulfill secondary market disclosure requiraments of the Securities and Exchange Commission
and for other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit{s) without requiring consent of the Auditor, If the LGC
staff determines that corractions need to be made {o the Govermnmental Unit's (UUnits") financial statements
and/or the compliance section, those corrections shall be provided within three business days of notification
unless another deadline is agreed to by LGC Staff.

15. Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation hy the Auditor than
necessary under ardinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need for
such additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the
Secretary of tha LGC, this contract may be modified or amended to include the increased time, compensation,
or both as may be agreed upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor.

t16.  if an approved contract needs to be madified or amended for any reason, the change shall be made in
writing and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee (pre-audit requirement does not apply to
hospitals), This amended contract shall be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change,
signed and dated by all original parties to the contract. It shalt then be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for
approval. No change to the audit contract shall be effective unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC, the

Governing Board, and the Auditor,

17, A copy of the engagement letter, issued by the Auditor and signed by both the Auditor and the
Governmental Lnit(s), shall be attached to this confract, and except for fees, work, and terms not related to audit
services, shall be incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein as part of this contract. In case of conflict
baetween the terms of the engagement letter and the terms of this contract, the terms of this contract shall take
precedence. Engagerment letter terms that conflict with the contract are deemed to be void unless the conflicting
terms of this contract are specifically deleted in Hem 30 of this contract. Engagement letters containing
indemnification clauses shalt not be accepted by LGC Staff.

18, Speciat provisions should be limited. Please list any special provisions in an aftachment.

19. A separate contract should not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted, If a
DPCU is subject fo the audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and
a separate audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued
and the DPCU is included in the primary governmeant audit, the DFCU shall be named along with tha primary
government on this audit contract. DPCU Board approval date, signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and
finance officer also shall be included on this contract,

20. The contract shall be executed, pre-audited (pre-audit requirement does not apply to hospitats), and
physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit(s) and the Auditor, then submitted in PDF format to

the Secretary of the LGC.

21.  The contract is not valid until it is approved by the Secretary of the LGC. The staff of the LGC shall notify
the Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before the
contract is approved.

22, Retention of Clent Records: Auditors are subject to the NC State Board of CPA Examiners' Retention of
Client Records Ruie 21 NCAC 08N 0305 as it relates to the provision of audit and other attest services, as weli
as non-attest services. Clients and former clients should be familiar with the requiremenis of this rule prior to
requesting the return of records. Page 4



IX.B. - Page 13

LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2022

23 This contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent and agreement of the Gavernmental
Unit(s) and the Auditor, provided that (g) the consent to terminate is in writing and signed by both parties,
{b) the parties have agreed on the fee amount which shall be paid to the Auditor (if applicable), and (¢) no
termination shall be effective until approved in writing by the Secretary of the LGC.

24, The Governmental Unit's (Units") failure or forbearance to enforce, or waiver of, any right or an event
of breach or default on one accasion or instance shall not constitute the waiver of such right, breach or
default on any subsequent occasion or instance,

23 There ara no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto
that shall be enforceable unless entered into in accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved

by the Secretary of the LGC.

26, E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor
utilizes any subconiractor(s), Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of
NCGS Chapter 64, Article 2,

27. Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2020 and later. For all non-attest services,
the Auditor shall adhere to the independance rules of the AICPA Professional Code of Conduct and
Government Auditing Standards, 20118 Revision (as applicable). Financial statement preparation assistance
shail be deemed a “significant threat” reqguiring the Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to reduce the threat
o an acceptable level. If the Auditor cannot reduce the threats to an acceptable lavel, the Auditor cannot
complete the audit. If the Auditor is able to reduce the threats to an acceptable level, the documentation of
this determination, including the safeguards applied, must be included in the audit workpapers.

All non-attest service(s) being parformed by the Auditor that are necessary to perform the audit must be
identified and included in this contract. The Gavernmental Unit shall designate an individual with the suitable
skills, knowledge, and/or experience (SKE) necessary to oversee the services and accept responsibility for
the results of the services performed. If the Auditor is able to identify an individual with the appropriate SKE,
s/he must document and include in the audit workpapers how he/she reached that conclusion. If the Auditor
determines that an individual with the appropriate SKE cannot bhe identified, the Auditor cannot perform both
the non-attest service(s) and the audit. See "Fees for Audit Services” page of this contract to disclose the
person identified as having the appropriate SKE for the Governmental Unit.

28. Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2021 and later, The auditor shall present the
audited financial statements including any compliance reports to the government unit's governing body or
audit committee in an official meeting in open session as soon as the audited financial statements are
available but not later than 45 days after the submission of the audit report to the Secretary. The auditor's
presentation to the government unit's governing body or audit committea shall include:
a) the description of each finding, including all material weaknesses and significant deficlencies, as
found by the auditor, and any other issues refated to the internal controls or fiscal health of the
government unit as disclosed in the management letter, the Single Audit or Yellow Book reports, or
any other communications from the auditor regarding internal controls as required by current auditing
standards set by the Accounting Standards Board ot its successor
b) the status of the prior year audit findings;
c) the values of Financial Performance indicators based an infarmation presented in the audited
financial statements; and
d) notification to the governing body that the governing body shall develop a "Response to the
Auditor's Findings, Recommendations, and Fiscal Matters,” if required under 20 NCAC 03 0508,

29. Information based on the audited financial staternents shall be submitted to the Secretary for the purpose
of identifying Financial Performance Indicators and Financial Performance Indicators of Concern. See 20

NCAC 03 .0502(c)(5). e s
age



X.B. - Page 14

LGG-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 1172022

30. All of the above paragraphs are understood and shall apply to this contract, except the following
numberad paragraphs shall be deleted (See lterm 17 for clarification).

31. The process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors and
units should use the submission procass and instructions in effect at the time of submission. Refer to the
N.C. Department of State Treasurer website at https:f'wvww. netreasurer. com/state-and-local-
government-finance-divisionflocal-government-commission/aubmitting-your-audit

32. All communications regarding audit contract requests for modification or official approvats wilt be sent
to the email addresses provided on the signature pages that fallow.

33. Madifications to the language and terms contained in this contract form (LGC-205) are not allowed.

Page G



IX.B. - Page 15

LGC-208 CONTRACT TQ AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2022
FEES FOR AUDIT SERVICES

1. For all non-attest services, the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professional
Cade of Conduct (as applicable) and Govemment Auditing Standards, 2018 Revision. Refer to ttem 27 of
this contract for specific requirements. The following information must be provided by the Auditor; contracts
presented to the LGC without this information will be not be approved.

Financial statements were prepared by:  {ZlAuditor  [3Govermmental Unit [ Third Party

If applicable: Individual at Governmental Unit designated to have the suitable skills, knowledge, and/or
experience (SKE) necessary to oversee the non-atlest services and accept responsibility for the
results of these services:

Name: Title and Unit / Company: Email Address:

ITracy Mathews I |Finﬂnce/Pm‘quimm*ls.: Coumty ] [tmcymathews@perquimansucmntym.gd

OR Mot Applicable [:] {Identification of SKE Individual ar the LGC-208 Conlract is ol applicable for
GAAS-only audits or audits with FYESs prior to June 30, 2020.)

2. Fees may not be included in this confract for work performed on Annual Financial information Reports
(AFiIRs), Form 990s, or other services not associated with audit fees and costs. Such fees may be included in the
engagement letter but rmay not be included in this contract or in any invoices requiring approval of the LGC. See
items 8 and 13 for details on other allowable and exciuded fees.

3. The audit fee information included in the table below for both the Primary Government Fees and the DPCU
Feas (if applicable) should be reported as a specific dallar amount of audit fees for the year under this contract, if
any language other than an amount is included here, the contract will be returned to the audit form for correction,

4. Prior to the submission of the completed audited financial report and applicable compliance reports subject to
this contract, or to an amendment to this contract (if required) the Auditor may submit interim invoices for
approval for services rendered under this contract to the Secretary of the LGC, not to exceed 75% of the billings
for the unit's last annual audit that was submitted to the Secretary of the LGC. Al invoices for services rendered
in an audit engagement as defined in 20 NCAC 0503 shall be submitted to the Commission for approval bafore
any payment is made. Payment befare approval is a violation of law. (This paragraph not applicable to contracts
and invoices associated with audits of hospitals).

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FEES
Primary Govertiment Unit Perquimans County
Audit Fee $ 47500.00

Additional Fees Not Included in Audit Fea;

Fee per Major Program $ 3.0(30.00 il applicable

Writing Financial Statements , $
All Other Non-Attest Sarvices $
| DPCU FEES {if applicable)
Discretely Presented Component Unit : MNA
Audit Fee . %

Additional Fees Not Included in Audit Fee:

Fee per Major Program %

Writing Financial Statements

All Other Non-Attest Services

Page 7



IX.B. - Page 16

LGC-208 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 112022
SIGNATURE PAGE
AUDIT FIRM
Audit Firm®

Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co. PA
Authorized Firm Representative (typed or printed)® Signature*
CGregory § Adams, CPA
Date*

| Email Address*
gadams@pipsacpas.com

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT

Governmental Unit*

Perguintans Courity

Date Primary Government Unit Governing Board Approved Audit Contract*
(G.8.150-34(a) or G.8.118C447(a))

Mayor/Chairperson (typed or printed)* Sighature*
Wallzce E Nelson Chairman
[ate Email Addrass

watlacenelsonfperguimanscuntyne.gov

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or “NA™ | Signature
NA
Date

Email Address

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT - PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

Required by G.8. 159-28(a1) or G.5. 115C-441(a1),
Not applicable to hospital contracts.

This instrument has been pra-audited in the manner required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

Primary Governmental Unit Finance Officer™ iypesor mmioa Signature®

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

Date of Pre-Audit Certificate® Emait Address”
tracymathews(@perguimanscountyne,gov

Page B




IX.B. - Page 17

LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUINTS Rev. 112022
SIGNATURE PAGE ~ DPCU
{complete anly if applicablg)
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
BPCU
MNA

Date DPCU Governing Board Approved Audit

Contract” (Ref: G.8. 158-34(a) or G.8. 115C-447(a))
DPRCU Chairperson (typed or printed)®

Signature*

Email Address*

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or "NA") | Signature

Date

Email Address

DPCU - PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

Reqguired by G.S. 159-28(a1) or G.5. 115C-441(a1).
Not applicable to hospital contracts.

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Controf Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Controf Act,

DPCU Finance Officer (typed or printed)* Signature*

Date of Pre-Audit Certificate*

Email Address”

Remember 1o print this form, and obtain all
raquired signatures prior to submission,

Paye



Xi, - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions,

{a) Permitted Purposes. - R is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when required to
permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may held a closed
sesston and exclude the public enly when a closed session is required:

(m

(2)
&)

(4)

()

(6)

(7
(8)

(9)

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law of this
State ar of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes.

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

To consull with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order 1o preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which peivilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matiers may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein
shall be construcd to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,

Judhicial action, mediation, acbitration, or administrative procedure. 1f the public body has approved or

considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settfement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported o the public body and entered Into its minutes
as soon as possible within a reasonable time alter the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area
served by the public body. including agreement on a tentative list of economic development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of
ceonomic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open session,

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agemts concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (1) the price and other matertal terms of a
contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
lease; or (i1) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment contract,

To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or
prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, compelence,
performance, character, fithess, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
bedy and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting,
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting.

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

To formulate plans by a local board of education refaling to emergency response to incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school salety components of school improvement plans
by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by stafl’ members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity,

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, 5. 4.

(¢} Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close 1 meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed in subsection (a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a)(1) of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileped or confidential. A maotion based on
subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public body
expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d})

Repealed by Sesston Laws 1993 (Reg, Sess., 1994), ¢, 570, 5. 2. (1979, c. 655, 5. [: 1981, ¢, 831; 1985

(Reg. Sess., 19806), c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, s5. 3, 4; {993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢ 570, s, 2; 1995, ¢. 509, 5. 84;

1967-222, 5.

2;1997-290, 5, 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41(h).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




Page 1

DHR-1

SLALA L LD

OECE-LEVIEST BO6LT DN AL HEIEYZFTE IAHA ALED 159A 501 dNOED SNOWENLL

Bo0E-28F 298L-98E ZE69-6EE S6LF-1£2 BIGO-SEE
LEGLE N "uoluepy iZBLT DN uspIE] PYELE DA “pHosHa DEELE JM MBUAL GOBLZ JN ‘A0 yiegezIy
LBE X0g 0d 15B3 ff 851 AN SN 0% SAET POGMLUDEOT 91 pedy Buid uBIS zov PEDY HOSH O SO0E
agapy Ao Aaqoy W HT uepior suafng ] ‘Umg 3 sBpEEYD
LRS1-LGE
QLOP-0CE LBLB-EEESLPE-BEE BI6Z-88E ELBE-GEE BEGLEZ N "B||mseEn
JOBLE TN ARD YIBQez)s 12647 DN "UopLIB] BOBLZ DN AUD pegez)|3 LEBLE N wspue] FORRS LB EEL
£2F X089 Od RS g ST L8135 Ig Hi9GRDyg 3 v09 3395 15900 85 AMH SN ESL ROj I |ned
BiduEa | nosg siafoy ELOiD 12Ty T e Y| BUABAINg UBLLHAH "1°3 Bunsuon uekimog
LL£2-69% (828) PIBL-EBY LOLt8EE BEEY-BEE BBEE-192 (298)
LLABE Oh “UIRIURGEY Moerg ZEBLE DM "wOiLBDT BOBLZ D AUD yiBgez|3 BOBLE N CAMD HrEGEZI|T BYBLE DM pmEH ARIEN
FEOY BUBAY 015 PEOY BA04SH HBO STE 16E X038 Od 198G SiouRay GoZl #5901 X084 Od
Buzdanrg siapuneg Usprug X8| |3y 184 Butdasang gampren g j|assig
e S3HJVPPEL B LOTSIMOVORYELOD | jmzzﬁﬁzzﬁm
26G00-E£00-9 "46900-CE0-G I6S00-SE00-S NOILYMIEWOI3Y X ; ELOL-FLE x w dFEOHD SROWNIEL
SIHIV 6271/ I 13DHYL SOV €L 1 8 1304V M
STV BOEL fY TITHYL / WAA- LOOC-E£S00- 40 NOISIAKIENS x EE0L-01-E b4 m AAAOLS WL
e b b AANTE NIV
SIHOV £9°F BZE00
“HO00-G T CEOG-DT00-5 20 NOILLHOd ¥ T NOLeNISmDo Y X EE0E-8-E b4 ILOE T nd
e e TI3MOTIOH HATVY
S3HIV LL7L FLOO-SSO0-F 40 MOISIAKIENS x EZNT-TE X ATPHOLS wi
NIIHD
SIHIY ¥ L YEZO00-3L00-F 40 NOISIAIQBNS : X EC0E-€ X HE H37WN H
SOHNITIVLS
e SSIHIBHNITIV
JHIV 0L £E00-0100-4 40 NOISIAIQENS X E2bE-e-€ X 1H BH3M Y HVISOP
S S USUUNRURTIUR. ... 45.:£ 20 SRR SSTE N :-.--.-:mmm%mﬁmmqﬁm.ﬁ
Z800-EE00-G R wHE00-EC00-S 40 NOLLYMIgWNOOIE X EZ0E-1-2 X NIAGNH O ¥HYN |
SINIWWNOD ON/STA R0 31vd $S34aqy JEELL 1Yid
TWAOHdLY NI 34vQ # ANOHd S.HOAJAHNS JINVAN S.HOATAHNS

HOd YN ALNNOD SNYNINTHA - D07 MIIATH Lv1d



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: (232) 426-7010
(252} 426-5564

Post Office Box 7
Fax: (252) 426-3624

Hertford, NC 27944
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

March 28, 2023

To: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

There were no refunds or releases to turn in for March.

The Board of Equalization and Review will convene at the Commissioners Meeting in
May. It is expected to adjourn at the June Commissioners Meeting.

Commissioners will be asked to sign an Oath of Affirmation prior to 3 motion being made to call the
meeting to order. [f any taxpayers are scheduled to speak before the Board concerning their
assessments, they will be heard at this time,

After any scheduled appointments have been heard or if no one is scheduled, a motion will be made
to adjourn the Board of E & R for the May session.

The meeting will once again convene at the June meeting. i there are no scheduled appointments
or if a scheduled appointment from May has been resolved, a motion will be made to adjourn the
2023 session of the Board of Equalization and Review untit 2024.

&

Bill lennings
Tax Administrator
Perguimans County



DHR-2 - Page 2

107 N. Front Street Phone: {252) 426-701)

Post Office Box 7 (252} 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

GARNISHMENTS: $1,197.64

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $11,642.54

DEBT SETOFFES: $268.77




DHR-3 - Page

FEFTTIT REDOTT

3/1/2023 echanic: . £156.00]Etle Soleshee
3/1/2023 3031|Plumbing County 2 4.240.00!Virgit Parrish
3/1/2023 3030 | Mechanical County 5 $75.00jErle Solesbee
3/1/2043 30281 Plurnbing County ' $£325,00|Virgil Parvish
3/2/2023 3033|Plumbing County $100.00|Virgil Parrish
3/2/2023 2554|Plumbing County 1 £200.00|Virgil Parrish
37372023 2038 Mechanical County $75.00|Virgit Parrish
3/3/2023 3037 | Electrical County 5,0( £454.00|Virgil Parrish
232023 3035 Electrical County 3 %50.001Erle Solesbee
3/3/2023 2034 | Flectrical County $50.001Erle Solesbee
3/6/2023 3040| Electrical County u $70.00{Virgil Parrish
3/6/2023 3039]Building County 5 $7%,00{Erle Solashes
3/7/2023 2044 Mechanical Courty $75.00{Ere Soleshee
372023 3043 Plumbing County £100.00|Virgil Parrish
. 3/7/2023 3042 Building County £150.00|Virgil Parrish
3/7/2023 3041 Building County » $251.00}Virgil Parrish
3/7/2023 2984:Building County $100.00|Erle Soleshes
3/7/2023 2979 Electrical County $100.00{Erle Soleshee
3/7/2023 257 1{Mechanical County 1 $150.00iVirgii Parrish
382023 3051fBuilding County : $373.00{Erle Soleshee
3/8/2023 3050jElectrical County 5 $120.00{Virgi! Parrish
R/R2023 3049] Mechanical Hertford %75.00|Erle Soleshee
3/8/2023 3048Electrical County 4130.00]|Erte Soleshee
3/8/2023 3047{Electrical County $50.001Erie Solesbee
3/8/2023 3046|Mechanical County 1 $55.00|Erle Solesbee
B/2023 3045|Mechanical County £75.00[Erle Soleshee
382023 2662 |Mechanical Cournty $£130.00{Viegll Parrish
3/9/2023 2086|Electrical County $308.001Virgil Parish
3/9/2023 3085 Mechanical County 3 $75.001Frle Solesbee
3/9/2023 3054 | Mechanical Cournty £75.001Erle Soleshee
3/8/2023 30583 (Mechanical County 375.001Erle Soleshee
3/59/2023 3052 |Blectrical Courty $50.00|Frle Soleshee
3/10/2023 3058|Building County 371,175 $1,010.00{Virgil Partish
3/10/2023 3057 |Electrical County 20,000 $488.00/ Virgil Parrish
3/13/2023 3064|Plumbing County 3,800 £55.00(Virgil Parrish
3/13/2023 3063 Plumbing County 5,800 $55.00|Virgll Parrish
3/13/2023 3062|Buitding County 20,500 £150.00iErle Soleshee
3/13/2023 3061 Electrical County 20,000 £648.00[Virgit Parrish
3/13/2023 3060 Electrival County 12,000 $405.00[Virgit Parrish
3/13/2023 3059|Building County {
3/14/2023 3067 |Flectrical County 1,000 £50.001iErle Solesbee
3/14/2023 3066 | Bullding County 86,500 $439.00]Erte Solesbee
3/14/2023 3065 |Building County 200,000 $600.001Virgil Parrish
3/14/2023 3020 Building County 484,000 $1,016.00{Virgl Parrish
3/15/2023 3073|Building County 0 Virgit Parrish
| 3/15/2023 3072 |Flectrical County 2,000 $£50.00|Evle Solashee
3/15/2023 3071 1Plurmbing County 1,550 £50.00|Erle Solesbee

Page: 1 of 2



DHR-3 - Page

3/16/2023 3078! Mechanical County 1,000 £75.00|Virgil Parrish
3168/203 20771Electrical County 200 £70.00|Virgtl Parrish
371772023 3079 Building Colinty £

3/17/2043 3070|Mechanical County 10,977 $75.00|Erle Soleshee
31772023 3069|Building Counby 16,000 $130.00|Erie Soleshes
31772023 2068 |Mechanical County 6,672 $75.00|Erle Solesbee
372072023 3082 |Building {0

3/20/2023 3081 |Flactrical Lounty 7,000 $310,00Virgil Parrish
3/20/2023 2080 Electrical County 2,800 $111.00Virgil Parrish
372172023 3088{Building Hertford a

3/2172043 3086 | Building County 500 $180.001Virgil Parrish
3/2172023 3085|Plumbing County 1,500 $55.00} virgil Parrish
3/2112023 3084 Building County 590,000 $B69.00|Virgil Parrish
3/21/2023 3083 Building County o0,000 $H1B.006|Virgl Patrish
3/22/2023 3082 Plumbing County 1,200 $110.00Virglt Parrish
3/22/2023 3087 Plumbing County 1,250 $58.00{Virgil Parrish
3f23/2023 3062|Plumbing Caunty 750 460.00|Virgil Parrish
37232023 3091 |Building O

3/23/2023 3090|Plumbing County 9,500 $160.00Virgil Parrish
372442023 3097 Electrical County 1,500 $12B.00{Virgll Parrish
372412023 3096 | Building County 151,000 $£185.00{Ere Soleshes
3/24/2023 3095 | Building County ] Erle Solesbes
372412023 3094 | Plumbing County 2,800 $50,00

3/24/2023 3093|Building County 2,000 $75.00{Virgil Parrish
3/26/2023 3098 |Building ]

3/27/2023 3101 | Building Hertford 7,000 $50.00|Erle Solesbee
3/2712023 3100|Electrical Heriford 1,700 $70.00|Virgil Parrish

i 4 i lesh

Toial Records: 75

Page: 2 of 2

33713023

2



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS




